
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Decanting the sewage lagoon
Shane Turner <S.Turner@iqaluit.ca> Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 2:43 PM
To: "Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)" <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>
Cc: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Pat Wolfe <P.Wolfe@iqaluit.ca>

Good day Jonathan,

 

The city is looking to decant the sewage lagoon again as we could not fully decant and we were only able to go down about two feet due to the contractor that was
hired apparently damaged the intake pipe ( lagoon side) while desludging the lagoon (I believe last year) that goes into the AV and through the valve to decant the
lagoon. So they are going to have to pump the lagoon down and repair the pipe. I plan to tell them to start the decant on October 14, 2020. As usual we will be
doing our tests as per required. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

 

As well I have included the pre decant, midway and before stopping the decant lab tests.

 

Shane Turner

s.turner@iqaluit.ca

867-222-2165

Superintendent of utilidor and

Trucks services

City of Iqaluit

Iqaluit, Nunavut

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "noreply@city.iqaluit.nu.ca" <noreply@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>
To: Shane Turner <S.Turner@iqaluit.ca>
Cc: 
Bcc: 

mailto:s.turner@iqaluit.ca


Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 14:52:36 +0000
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Printer.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location:
Device Name: 2425c8035

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com
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To: Shane Turner <S.Turner@iqaluit.ca>
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 14:52:54 +0000
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
Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 14:53:06 +0000
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

6 attachments

Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf
2685K

Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.eml
3677K

Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf
2727K

Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.eml
3735K

Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf
2685K

Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.eml
3678K

http://www.xerox.com/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=174e0c1d525fb7a4&attid=0.1.0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=174e0c1d525fb7a4&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=174e0c1d525fb7a4&attid=0.2.0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=174e0c1d525fb7a4&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=174e0c1d525fb7a4&attid=0.3.0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=174e0c1d525fb7a4&attid=0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw

























	200930 3AM-IQA1626 Decanting the sewage lagoon Cover E-mail-IMLE
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer_1
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer_2

